From: Ava Chen (HE H)

To: Gregory Czumak; Evan Chen (L EE); Alexander Ho ({5 ); Iris Les (ZEMFL)
Cc: projects@achbeert.com

Subject: RE: ATCB020519 | FCC ID: 2A0N7-TPO00B6ALC

Date: Tuesday, February 7, 2017 10:51:59 PM

Dear Greg,

Please find my reply as below,

1. The Cover Letters appear to indicate that the EUT includes two certified modules: FCC ID:
N7NEM7455 and FCC ID: PD98260NG, however, the User’s Manual lists, on p.3, an additional
(potential) NFC module. Please clarify if the EUT may also include FCC ID: MCLT77H747, or if
the EUT (in this specific application) only incorporates the first two modules listed above (and
please see the next comment).

[Sporton] The MCLT77H747 (NFC) is optional module that only available in other variant
models. For the EUT in this specific application, the NFC modules is not incorporated.



